From: Aaron Bilane

To: City Clerk Group
Subject: Question/Comment for today"s 5:30pm City Council Meeting on RHNA
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:42:22 PM

*Please read into the record.

Hi,

If the RHNA doesn't recognize Group Quarters as Housing Units, is the city able to push
back against UCSB, SBCC, and other local colleges who don't provide sufficient housing for
their nearly 40,000 combined student body? Many units in Goleta are fully rented by
students, so they could technically be counted as unofficial dormitories. How many RHNA
units could be freed up if the schools actually housed them? Is their proliferation in to the
community accounted for at all, does it affect the measured Housing Need in our area?

Thank you for your time.
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